
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 1/9/2014 5:47:09 AM
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov);

terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: DOT and CPUC Reportable Incident - Felton

Fyi

From' Reacted 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 03:33 AM
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify___________
Cc:| Redacted
Subject: DOT and CPUC Reportable Incident - Felton

On January 9, 2014 at approximately 0054 hours, the Felton Fire Department reported a 
structure fire atl Redacted ' in Felton, Ca. Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) was on scene at 
approximately 0146 hours. The stmcture was completely burnt to the ground. The fire melted 
PG&E's meter set, which resulted in an unintentional release of natural gas. PG&E shut off the

which was across the street from RedactedRedacted __ to prevent further damage
has been blocked off. The

meter at.
from occurring. There were no injuries or deaths and 
local fire and police departments were on scene. Local media (KSBW Channel 8) was on 
scene. The Fire Department's initial assessment was that the fire was caused by a houseline 
rupture but further investigation is currently being done. Damages will exceed $50,000, thus, 
making this a DOT and CPUC reportable event.

Redacted

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Redacted

Regulatory Compliance

Gas Operations | Pacific Gas and Electric

6111 Bollinger Canyon Road, 4th Floor

San Ramon, CA 94583

Redacted
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